# Oscar Felipe

## Ricardo

#### Contact

Address:

Calle Fernando #1027, Arroyo Naranjo, La Habana, Cuba Phone:

+53 5 538 9247

Email:

oscarricardo160877@gmail.com

#### Languages

Spanish – Native French – C2 German – C1 English – C1

#### Hobbies

- Writing
- Reading
- Playing chess
- Music
- Nature and culture
- Political sciences
- Economics
- Cinema
- Social life
- Sports (biking, baseball, soccer)

#### Summary

Linguist by profession, lover of languages and letters in general. Formerly a travel agent, now a full-time translator. My training enables me to tackle the most diverse translation and interpreting tasks with the necessary quality and rigour. Good writing skills in my mother tongue and a taste for research and appropriate solutions.

## Skill Highlights

- Communicative efficiency
- Ability to adapt
- Service-focused
- Adequate stress management

### Experience

Freelance Translator - 08/2018 to present at NARAU SCHOOL & TRANSLATIONS (http://www.narauschool.com)

 Travel and Tourism, Scientific, technical and marketing texts translation, German-Spanish, French-Spanish and English-Spanish

Sales manager for German-speaking Market - 06/2016 to 05/2020,

Caraïbes Autrement DMC, Havana

- Product development for the German-speaking market.
- Tailor-made trips Sales for the B2C sector

Hiking groups Operations Manager, French-speaking market - 05/2009 to 06/2016, Caraïbes Autrement DMC, Havana

- B2B product development for specialized groups.
- Coordination and execution of operations.

Sales and production consultant for Event and Incentive groups, French-speaking market- 08/2006 to 04/2009, Caraïbes Autrement DMC, Havana

- Trips Creation and validation for event and incentive groups.
- Operations Coordination and execution.

## Education

Bachelor of Science and Literature, 1995 - Camilo Cienfuegos high School, Holguin, Cuba

Degree in Foreign Languages (French and German), 2004 –